## **Cheddleton Parish Council**

## MINUTES OF THE WETLEY ROCKS/TOLL BAR PLAYING FIELD COMMITTEE MEETING HELD IN THE WETLEY ROCKS VILLAGE HALL, WETLEY ROCKS ON TUESDAY, 29th. JUNE 2021

**ATTENDANCE** Councillors - Mrs. D.A. Hartley, R.J. Hartley, H.R. Jennings, Mrs. C.A. Lovatt, Mrs. L.M. Salt & H.J. Tunna.

Member - Mr. M.M. Bagnall.

Also, in attendance - Clerk - Ms. L.J. Eyre, Councillor - G. W. Salt & 2 members of the public.

- 1 <u>APOLOGIES</u> No Apologies were received.
- **ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN** Councillor Tunna was proposed by Councillor Mrs. Hartley and was seconded by Councillor Mrs. Lovatt. All agreed so Councillor Tunna was duly elected for the next two years.
- 3 <u>ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN</u> Councillor Mrs. Lovatt was proposed by Councillor Jennings and was seconded by Councillor Mrs. Hartley. All agreed so Councillor Mrs. Lovatt was duly elected for the next two years.
- 4 MINUTES OF THE MEETING 13<sup>th</sup>. OCTOBER 2020 It was resolved to accept these as a true record and signed by the Chairman.
- 5 <u>MATTERS ARISING</u> There were no matters arising from the minutes.
- **6 CORRESPONDENCE**: No Correspondence.
- 7 <u>WETLEY ROCKS PLAYING FIELD RENT REVIEW</u> The Clerk reported that the rent was paid in March for the next 6 months but no further developments.
- 8 WETLEY ROCKS PLAYING FIELD INSPECTION REPORT Councillor Mrs. Hartley reported that in general in particularly good condition. The new bench is looks smart but as it has been placed under trees it is already covered in bird mess.
- 9 WETLEY ROCKS PLAYING FIELD GENERAL CONDITION OF THE FIELD
  The trees that were planted are doing very well. Weed killer has been done around the play equipment. Both lots of swings are also covered in bird mess. Councillor Tunna stated that there are a lot of pigeons. Councillor Mrs. Lovatt agreed that a parent would not allow a child to use them. It was discussed and decided to ask the handyman for any suggestions.
- 10 WETLEY ROCKS PLAYING FIELD ANY WORKS TO BE CARRIED OUT The Clerk reported that there is still an old safety surface which needs to be covered as we are having a delivery of soil to Cheddleton to fix the football pitch we could arrange at the same time to have some delivered to cover and seed the area. The Clerk will speak to the Handyman about both. Councillor Tunna proposed a sign be erected at both areas to read:- No Dogs, No Horses, No Motorbikes/Bikes and No Fires. Councillor Jennings suggested a metal sign be priced.

- 11 <u>TOLL BAR PLAYING FIELD INSPECTION REPORT</u> Councillor Mrs. Lovatt reported that one set of goalposts have some movement. Looked tidy and weed killer has been done which has removed excess of weeds. She also, reported that the top of the new wooden post is not rough as previously reported.
- 12 TOLL BAR PLAYING FIELD GENERAL CONDITION OF THE FIELD Good condition.
- **TOLL BAR PLAYING FIELD ANY WORKS TO BE CARRIED OUT** No works required.
- **14 FORWARD AGENDA ITEMS** Possibility of allotments in the field next to the Wetley Rocks Village Hall.

Chairman 26<sup>th</sup>. October 2021.